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Request for extension of time to file on docket 192B

From: "Naugatuck Valley Audubon Newsletter Editor” <NVASeditor@mail.com>

To: siting.council@ct.gov '

Cc: "'Sophie Zyla" <sophiezyla@snet.net>, "Jeff Ruhloff" <’biue67cat@hotmail;c0m>
Date: Feb 2, 2015 9:36:24 AM

February 2, 2015

DECEL
State of Connecticut E@EEWE

Connecticut Siting Council FEB - 5 2011~
10 Franklin Square CONNECTICUT
New Britain, CT 06051 SITING COUNCIL

Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director
Members of the Council

We are still gathering documentation to support our stand that
the application of CPV Towantic, Docket 192B, should be denied.

We request a thirty day extension for filing evidence and testimony.

Sincerely,
Jeff Ruhloff Sophie Zyla
Board of Directors

Naugatuck Valley Audubon Society

2/3/2015 11:02 PM




